Dear-

I am delighted to inform you that the following schemes have been approved for funding via
the London Streetspace Programme.

Scheme Name | EFC Decision | Initial Reason for
(full/part | allocation part-funding
fund) (if
applicable —
see below),
and action
required in
order to
unlock full
allocation
LBH School £220,000.00 Part £220,000.00 | Due to
Streets funding
availability
this is the
maximum
level of
funding that
can be
awarded

Please note that the listed scheme, detailed in the table above, is proposed to be funded to
£220,000 which is the maximum level of funding currently able to be awarded, due to
funding availability. We do notwish to delay design and/or implementation and we are
committed to working with Borough colleagues to fully realise your ambitions and to ensure
schemes are delivered. | hope you understand that approving a scheme represents a
commitment to this. Y ou are encouraged to apply for the £220,000.00 via the borough portal.

Any schemes for which you have applied but are not listed above remain on hold — we have
received a volume of bids far in excess of our funding ability and as such there are a number
of high-quality schemes we are simply notable to fund at present. You can expect further
communications on the LS P allocation process and our plans for the time between now and
September in the coming weeks.

Please ensure that this information is disseminated amongst officers and Members as
required, or alternatively advise me of anyone to whom this message needs to be forwarded.

With kind regards,
Lead Sponsor (East)
Network S ponsorship team

Transport for London





